COUNTY OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Eric Rood Administrative Center
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA 95959
(530) 265-7010
www.mynevadacounty.com

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 25, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steven Rose, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting and approving a Side Letter of Agreement

between the Sheriff’s Management Association and County of
Nevada authorizing salary increases for all classifications.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: Funding for this agreement is included in the proposed 2024-2025 fiscal
year budget.

BACKGROUND: In May of 2024 the County met with the Sheriff’s Management
Association to address compaction issues within among sworn management
classifications in the Nevada County Sheriff’s Office. As a result, the County and the
Sheriff’s Management Association entered into a Side Letter of Agreement and have
agreed to additional salary increases within this unit effective in the 2024/2025 fiscal
year.

The terms of this Side Letter of Agreement are in addition to the terms agreed to and
memorialized in a May 2023 Side Letter of Agreement, except that this Side Letter of
Agreement supersedes Section 2 of the May 2023 Side Letter and that section is hereby
void.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Steven Rose, Director of Human Resources

Submitted Date: June 12, 2024
Resubmitted:
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